
United Nations 

GENERAL 
ASSEMBLY 
THIRTY-FOURTH SESSION 

Official Records • 

u.~Aqv 
~ ~ 

1979 

UN/SA COLLECTIOIN 

FOURTH COMMITTEE 
20th meeting 

held on 
Wednesday, 31 October 1979 

at 10.30 a.m. 
New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 20th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. BOYA (Benin) 

CONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 18: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (Territories not covered under other agenda items) 
(continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL CO~~ITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) ' 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 89: INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES TRANSMITTED UNDER 
ARTICLE 73 £_OF THE CHARTER OF THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 
' 

(b) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 91: QUESTION OF EAST TIMOR: REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE 
SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF 
INDEPENDENCE TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 93: IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE 
TO COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES BY THE SPECIALIZED kGENCIES fu~D THE INTERNATIONAL 
INSTITUTIONS ASSOCIATED WITH THE UNITED NATIONS (continued) 

(a) REPORT OF THE SPECIAL COMMITTEE ON THE SITUATION WITH REGARD TO THE 
IMPLEMENTATION OF THE DECLARATION ON THE GRANTING OF INDEPENDENCE TO 
COLONIAL COUNTRIES AND PEOPLES (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

• This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the 
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of 
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 
record_ 

. Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

79-57998 

/ ... 
Distr. GENERAL 
A/C.4/34/SR.20 
9 November 1979 
ENGLISH 
ORIGINAL: FRENCH 

I ... 



uc.4/34/sn.2o 
.~~nglisll 

Pac;e 2 

CONTENTS (continut=>d) 

AGENDA IT:2li 12: REPORT OF THE ECONOI1IC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) 

1\GEimA I'IE' 1 94: UNI'l'ED NATIONS EDUCATIONAL AND TRAINING PPOGRA~1t1E FOR SOUTHERN 
i'cFRIC?\: ImPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GEl:EnAL (continued) 

AGEHDA I~EM 95: OFFI:RS BY .M111BER STATES Of STUDY AND TRAINirTG FACILITII:S FOR 
IHE.i\BITiu\JTS OF NON-SELF-GOV:RRNHJG T:CRRITORII:S: REPOiiT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL 
( contiLuE'd) 

I . .. 



A/C .1+ 1 3L1/Sr\. 20 
English 

Pase 3 

The mPetinr was call~d to ordPr at 10.35 a.m. 

AGENDA ITEli 18: IlTPLUJE:rJTATIOl'T OF THE DECLARATION OH THE GRAi'''l'IITG 02 P'D:;~~::.·TOJ;::, '::: 
TO COLONIJ~L COUNTRIES AHD PEOPLBS (Territories not covered ur.c>r otll"Y' ~,,·,ondy 

items) (continu.~d) (A/3LJ/23/Add.3-5, 7 and 8, A/Jli/65, fi./Jli/(6, i~/3'~/r;· ', ''/ /l.d, 
A/34/109, A/34/276, A/34/282, A/34/308, A/34/312, fl./34/342, ~/ /3~3, ~/3lf/~~c. 
A/34/421, A/34/427, A/34/439, A/34/483, A/34/542, A/34/GOl, A/3h/:l(; ~/C.4/JL/G, 
A/C.4/34/ll) 

(a) 1\EPOR'l' OF THJ: SPECIAL C0!1r1ITT~E Oif TIU\ SITUJ\TIOH Tli':fl!I I::SGA:C\" '~'0 Tl~P 
Il·iPLE!lEt!TATION OF THE DECLA.I:ATIOi'T Qj_, rc'h.L. "T/l·_:':'T - :_.~ T: .. c ·- . ;t_,_,. 

COUNTRIIT:S AHD PI:OPL:t;S (continued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-G:GI'TEP. : ( ccr+ i:'u. ;· \ 
~---~-~-~-~---; 

AGt:~WA ITEl1 89: INFOI\LATION f'j;, 

ARTICLE 73 E' OF THE CHARTER OF 'l'.~~-

A/34/554) -

(a) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GEJ'ITERAL (conti, ·"c) 

(b) REPO:::IT OF T!TE: ::::PECIAL COIIlHTTEE ON TH:2 SITUATION \liTH REGP'm TO TEE 
Il1lPLEl2E,,TTATIOI~ OF TH:C DECLAl':ATIOIJ 01\T TIIF GRAI:TIITG OF HJDBPi~l'1DEJ''CF 'L'O COLQl\TLf~L 

COUHTRI!~S AIJD Pl~OPL:CS (continued) 

AGENDA I TEll 91: QUESTIOI·T OF EAST TIT TOR: RI~POI\T OF TEE SP~CIAL CO!'ii!ITTE~ OH 'l'IIE 
SITUATION \JITH I\EGARD TO THE Ii'.iPLEI!EJ.,:'~'ATIOP OF Tim DECIARA'I'IOE ON THE GRf.\.J\!TI.t:TC OF 
Il1fDEPENDEi:TCE TO COLOlHJ\L COUl'J'IRIE2 AlTD PEOPLES (continued) (!1/34 /23/ Add. 3, A)Jl~/311; 
A/C.4/34/3/Add.l-5, A/C.4/34/5 an~ Add.l-3, A/C.4/34/0) 

1\.G:CNDJ\ ITE.: l 93: Il,1PL:SPI::l'iTATIOIJ Of' THE D:r::CLAf:P_TIOJIT 0'01 THF GT~AITTDTG OF' INDEPL:ITDI?CE 
TO COLONIAL COUi'J'I'RIES MJD P:C::OPLES BY THP SP:SCIALIZ:GD AGEITCIES JUTD TEE INT:Cnl'l\.TIONAJ.J 
Il~GTITlJTIOIJS ASSOCIATED HITH THE UNITED l'TATIOITS (continued) (A/34/23 (Part v), 
A/34/208 and Add.l-3) 

(a) I\EPORT OF 'I' HE SPECIAL COl',ll!fiTTEE ON TI!:G S ITUATIOiJ \!I'I'H REGARD TO TH:;:;: 
IllPLK•iEN'l1ATIOE OF THI: m.:;CLARATICN ON THE GFU:\.I'1THTG OF EfDFP'0:NDr~!iCE 'TO COLOITIAL 
COUI''I'RII:S A,ID PEOPLES (ccntinued) 

(b) REPORT OF THE SECRETARY-GENERAL (continued) 

AG1:.:1!DA ITEH 12: REPORT OF THE :t::COIJO~!IC AFD SOCIAL COUNCIL ( coDtinut'd) 

(A/34/3/Add.28, A/34/357, A/34/389) 

AGENDA I'I'EI·i 94: U·:rrrm IJATIO~TS .GDUCP.TIOLAL i\~TD T'R!\I!HTTG PROGBA' 1!1E FOlCl 20UTHE?,T 
AFRICA: REPORT GF THE SECRETAHY-G:CIJERAL (continued) (A/34/571, A/311/591) 

AGENDA I'I':Cil 9 5: OFFERS BY l'<EilBER S'rATES OF S'l.'UDY AT:TJ 'ITiAIHING FACILITI:":S I'On 
nJHABITAI:TS OF .iWIT-SBLF-GOVtRIHITr TBRRITORP''S: REPORT OF TEF SECRFTAflY-GT.::':L};JlL 
(continued) (A/34/572) 

I- - -



~~n.gl i ;j}l 

l-'::.-=:.[.';2 l~ 

-'-- tr. 2l:HRC'l'"::R (C:?rman Democratic Republic) said that, by adopting, on th" 
iLLi:iat:lv o'' 1.n'' Soviet Union, resolution 1514 (XV) containinG' thcc Declaration on 
t':,~ Grer'.tir~,: of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples, the United Nations 
had ,0iver:: an ill~~ulse to the strur:gle for rl8tional and social libE:-ration. The 
Gcnnn Democratic r,erublic \velconled the ::-,dmission of Saint Lucia to the United 
~:s.-tion:o ar.d the acce:.osion of the people"' of Kirilx,ti e.nr1 2t. Vincent to indepenclcYJ.cc. 

:?. \vr·ile revieuing the positive ch£1nic"''-'s s.cl:Ji''Vec', ho•.rever, ;:Iemh,.,r States s',ouJ d 
:LcL nd f'•r U1e o1:JsT'"cles that vere still i,n<Jedinr the climincci ion of colonialisrn, 
r:_·c·isr' a1,_.- :_, »rL•eiCL iL c.:-_-r of tl,_e dependent Terri-L·JY'l-''c. IElJ::ort·ent resoluTions 

o.,~ ,, __ f'ri.cc:.J._ lJni-c-,T" and by tJ:.e non-slJ_·:.:ner~ cc.Uiltric~, ~-rr)_ic~- ~>-,.~~·neci. -t}-~c.-; TrJ.E 

aJ·'il1isT.e:rin,o; Pm:ers ir: the variou.'3 colonie.l 'l'.:-~ri+orie~ of AfrLcc., Asia, Latin 
f~ITlericc. an.d th~· C2rib"1Jec~n ignc~ed L_it_=- ~-eo· l:-= s w ,~ir-:.="' for il:(c~_, ?ndcnce. ~TPst~--:rn 
Sa:,_ara, iiicron2:.ia and 1-rbat ':'Pre cor:rwr.l:y c.,lLc' t;,,-. ';s,cr.1l 'l'E-rritories" in the 
P2.cific, the Atl,mt ic and the Inuim1 Ocean, rnusc b.' 2rant0d the rit:ht to self­
determination and indep.?ndence in accorc.2r.C0 vith th,- DPclaration and vith the help 
of all those vho cha!"pioned Deace, intern,:tional sccur It~r, detente and socia1 
procress. 

3. Efforts ma~e in that direction, how2ver, encountered the o~~0sition of 
influcn~ial forces which 1;ere tryin~ to hold on to those Territori0s ~~ tir 

Jr:tt'rest s of int orn2.t ional ':'.Ono~'ol ies or in ord:cT to instell and Cievelop r1~il itary 
:JC3:"'S thc>re. Tlu.c apTJlicd, in }'c~rticul2r, to the srr·2ll Territories in the Pacific 
''cY!c.: Ici<:::-L Cce::.ns vrl,ich fi[;ur·::-..; in the ulans of ~:ATO, althoue:h their inhRbitants 

r,•Q oc-ly to :erc-2uorn ana peace. The Specjc-_1 Coll' .. llnttet? of 24 and the General 
'~~ ·"'L :: •r ~"'l :ccr<'atPdly condemned i;Lp existence of military bases in colonial 
_\"·•·r1<.c'r~_cs. for its :~art, the Gcrrr·a~, l)!C'rr.ocratic Republic cot'ld not accept the 
force~ 10stall2tion of foreign flllitary bases in a Territory as a pre-condition for 
:-~' 'H~'o-inLt:",:Jenc~,,nce. Th2,t appli<=-d to the only rer•minirg Trust 'I'Prritory, 
, icroc":-sla~ 1:her~ tJcc:· Ac.n:inisterinr Authority vas carryinr out a policy dictated 

:::trateg:i c iJ'1~)erati v::-s. Under cov,-r of the trusteeship mandate conf "rred upon 
it by t:l;:, United Ti:dions, it sou;;llt -co l:eerJ the 115,000 inhabit:mts of the islends 
111 a st:?.te cf colonial and economic depcnd2nce. 

1
: 'l

1
l1.::' econord-"':c'. of t be colornol Territori2s 1-Tz're under the conpl,"te control 

of ir'JJz'riE:lis-c ll'Onorolies, 1n~ie:r e.x:nloit2u th"'ir re.sources v.nscrupulously ,Tith 
t~1e cunsc'i:Cl, of the colonial Pm-ers. 'l'h,-- Y'l["ht of peo:rles to indepPndence and self­
oecerwinaxion, hovever, included the right to ciispose freely of their natural 
re~:ourc..:-2. 13y suborcHn2tinc-; t 1 ,~:t rir:rt to their m1n economic and political 
ir,tercscs, States and monopoli0s F.?rc violatine: th,, Charter and the Dl?claration 
al'd ':-rtcri.' ir-peC.in£' the process of decolonization. There had also been attemrts 
to ir•,T..:ose Ul)On t:h" people of such Tc-"rritoricos certain forns of politicn.l 

I 
I • • • 



A/C.4/3l~/S,1.20 
:::::nc:lish 
Page 5 

( r r. S c hrot 0r , G ernan 
De:rr;ocratic Republic) 

organization, for nanifestly neo-colonialist ends. Il '-TaS for the-· rPo"lP concerol,"<i 
to deterJ'Ylinc for than.selvcs hmv- their sovereignty shoulc-:. tF' exi"rcis?d, ?.r.C any 
atteapt to bypass General Assembly rf'solution 1514 (XV) rmst be vigorously O''rosed. 

5. ThP German Derr\ocratic Republic vas convinc.-"d that th0 free C'xorcise 0f tbt' 
rir:ht to self-determination and inclc'<;Pndence uas a llY"'requisitP for the 
strer: gtllcning of peace and th."' prPvention of furtlwr tension. It fP.voured the 
cli1nination of colonialisJ'Yl in all its forns, s.:rc: rP~~ffirm<:'cl its solidPrit~r '.·ith 
:-:11 peo;Jles struccslinr: for independence and s-?lf-deterrnination. If the process 
of clecoloid.zation coul(l rx· complPtecl b~r th," b 72ntieth annivf'rsary of tlv acion+ ion 
of tl:e JJeclaration on thE' Grantin."' of IndcpencJ.ence to Cclo:rial Countries and 
Peoplc"s, in l9C:lO, cc creat contribution "imulcl have been made to detente ~me~ to the 
strcne;thenin;2: of international }_JC'ace and security. 

G. J 1r. DE FIGULI::\IDO (Angols.) said t~12.t since his :xopl2 118d th:'msclves b.r;_cl to 
ficht for lnc1:?penc1ence, they felt c1PeiJ solidarity 'tTith those who c:ere strurcr·linc 
ac:ainst imperialisr-: and colonictlism, in ~Jarticular the D,·ople of l.:ast Timor, lce'c 
their lJarcy, Fl{'.r.i'ILLi. Apart froll'. tll2 colonial :£laSt 'chich thF'~f sltar,-,cl T,ri th tL2 
p2ople of Last Timor, their sense of the unity of tJ,c- trirc1 \iOrld, ancJ thr'ir 
commitment to the :orincipl"'s of self-cleter:rn.in::-,ticn and inde1~cndence, the" J\w"o1an 
:oeoplc re('Rrded any strur;gle Rl_':ai:rst impe:ria1ism and. colonial-l_sn as 8.n ":=t2nsion 
of their o'm revolution. For that reason th 0 y deplore~ the fact tb~t. lile 
T}estern Sa0.ara, Eest 'l1inor r-,·1ainec1 suojccted to coloniRlism, sine" Indonrsic:. haC:1 
invaded ancl occu-:Ji2d it ille£!'ally, clPspite tl,e resistance- of the ~JE'0~1le and of 
FRETILIN. In addition to the r:nilitar~" operations ca:::ried ou·' 1rith arr·s :::;nd :rar 
materiel supplied o~r the United States, France and th2 Feder2l fleJ.ou-blic of G,>rr•cony, 
thf' occu<_)C'.tion forces bac' ;'fl?_inte.inecl <:G1 info'"IiJ~tion bloc~·acle, hac. d?ciTl'"·t,"cl tc.~: 

civilian population and had brou~ht it to the point of starva+ion. Accordinr tn 
the J~ustralian Council for OverscP.s Aiel, aiel intemled for t.h<'' 'I'imorese -era::: no·t; 
fi:1cb nc;_ ·its vmy to tllem. Th,' YJPopL· of I:ast 'Timor and F'~.LTILH' \!C'Y(', hmrever, 
continuinr the fight, and it \-Tc.s tiP duty of tbc interllat:iomtl com:t'1unitv to '.cor~~ 

effPct.ively for the im·ulePPntation of thP various Urdted i:iation:o; y,...,sol uti on~ 
concerninr:; .2asL Til'l.or, so tllat tL,~ llPO]Jl.· could ciecicle their o•.m future· thrOL.L,"l~ ::o. 

r,"ferenclum or 2lections l;,_-ld uncL'r th:- aus~-:ices of the UnitPd JifPtions. 

7. On the CJ.uestion of Belize, ti1e General Pssem1Jly, at its precedin,c:r sessio!', 
adopted by 127 votes to l, resolution 33/3G, of vhich lns deleg2.tion ·had ·been ~-·_ 
s1::,omwr and in ~~~;ich tlJe Assembly hCJ.d urged tl.-:t"" Goverm1ent of the Unitccl J~in ·drorc:, 
actinr: in clos2 consultatio'1 T.vith th0 Government of Belize, and the Gcverm· "7 tt- o:f 
Guat ""mla to settle th"ir differ:o:•cc-s over tl••" 'I'rTritory, vhile rt'cor.:·nizinc: tl•r"~t 
it 1ms the responsioilit:r of tt1e United }~ingdom, as the adrninist<-rinr- PoFer, to 
tc.J~c- all nc_)cc?ssc~ry stt·ps to enatlc t .c· ll~-o~~lc cf Belize to ex~·=::--cis0 freel:I ar1d. 
'-;ithout fear their ric:Lt to ;oplf-c1eterminat:ion and to a firm anc1 2arl~r :inC:e;:·-ndence. 
In contrast, another draft rPsolution cir~ed at r':lossin·· ov:r th':' ·rc.el issue, 
name~cy the ri,:::ht of tJ.1e peo:;Jle of EPlize tn self-cic-,i:r·rretinh.tion, k•c1 [c:e, 

resmmdinc:ly dE' feat eel in the 1"ourth Co!"Jni ttc('. 

I 

I • • • 



}~I c" 4 I 34 I SR. 2 0 
:t.n[;}j sh 
Par'"' 6 

(XJ! .. _cle __ l'ir;u~i-~'=d_<2_.,_ __ ,~~l_S.Ola) 

8. Ei,shty years eErlier) the United ~1tates of America had occu]Jied Puerto IUco. 
'I'he ar~;uPent of the United States Governnent tbat thf' Fourth Corm11ittee 1vas not 
competent to deal with the situation vas inac,rdssible, for it vas an issue vrhich 
1:as at the very core of tl1e existenc,c; of the United 1Jations. In r,ugust 1~'79, the 
Srv"clal Cormnittee of 24 had adopted a r(solution (!')l'.C.l09l589) •<hich) .~T;_~_l:_ alj,s_, 
ree,ffirr'ed the inalienable ric:ht of the people of Puerto Rico to self-dPtermination 
end independence, condernnPd the -cersecution, [1~rassr,1ent Pnd repressive neasuros to 
uhJ .. cll those strugc.:linr: for tl,e ind<"'pendence of Puerto iiico har1 been subjectecl, rmd 
do wan <'led that thf• arHec, forces of thr> United States terminate their operations in 
Vioo<1ues. It vas unacceptable th2.t mili tury considerations should be used in ordi?>r 
to subject tne people of PuPrto Hico to oppression and to Cl.eny them their humFm 
ric;hts and their ric;llt to self---dett-rmirntion. 

9. ~mgola wo.s c.lso opposed to the Pstablisl1p1pnt or malntenance of foreirrn :militarv 
-CJ'':Jf"> and installations not only on Guam 0 but f'VPrTdhfTC' 1-Ihc-re their presencF 
impeded the fn'e cxPrcif;c lJ'f the people of t~w:ir :r:in;ht to self-·c'leterrn.illation 0 

lOo Finally the countries of the third •,rorld, particularly tl~ose in the Pacific 
reg:i.on, refuse0. to serve as c'u:m}Jinn- c;rounrs for the r'est · s nuclf'ar I·Pste or as ,'J 

t'"';tin('" area for its nuclear an::' '"ilitary mPt2rieL His deler:ation vas thereforP 
convinced of th.c> nePd to apply the D2claration on tl~e Gr2nting of Independence to 
Colonial CountriPs and Peoples to the entiro Pacific re~jon 1-Ihose islanc'ls and 
:-;Pol;les T·rere militarily exploitPo l:J~r the imperialists, their status vis-2-vis tl1e 
Trusteeship Com1cil notwithstandin~. 

lL ~l!:.E5.:._1~~}i_I_GJ2~ (':ior10. Health Organization) said s:te ,,rished to sc;.prler:cnt the 
information contained ln tJw reDort of thP f:--crt'tary ·GerlPral on thP impler,entntion 
of tr.e Declaration on the Grantinr; of IndependE:'nce to Colonial Countries l'md 
PeoplPs by the specielized agencies ano. the international institutions associated 
\dth tJ,,- u~,iti~c1 Jations (!,I3~12081Acd.l). 

12. At its t'Yirty second session, held in H:ay 1979, the TTorld Health Assembly had 
adopted a nur:r1ber of resolutions on health assistance to national liberation 
rcovements recognized by O"~U ( ST,TAPO" the Patriotic Front of Zimbab~-re and the Pan 
J\fricanist Conp;ress of Azania). The _AssPJnbly had, in:tex al~:'!j requested the 
Director~General of FHO to intensify all necessary support to such national 
lil.:>eration movements, to ensure that technical co-,eoperation 1-rith thew ''m.s provided 
in the most expeditious and flexibl~" ,,ray, and to obtain acrlitiona1 aio. frorn member 
States. Under another resolution, the Dir"'ctor-·General was requested to reject 
ar1y co~operation vith the so- called black !najority rer:ime of Zimtabvre and to 
continue and intensify assistsnce to t~"Je PPetriotic Frcnt of 7irnbab\ve, as the sole 
represronte'rtive of th<? ZimbrJNean neonle. Finally j tl1e \Iorld FE'al th Assembly had 
requested the 'Jirector·-·General to intensify assistance to tlJe front~lire Gtntes ·­
partictclarly, Lesotho and S1raziland ~- ancl. to c;ive them special priority in the 
~'THO Rec;ional Pror:ram!lle for Africa. The r:xecuti ve Boa.rd and the Horld IIeRlth 
Assenbly •,;ould continue to exar·inP pror-;ress in the irnulen:entation of those 
resolutions. 



A/C. ~/34/SR.20 
Enc:lish 
Page 7 

(rJr_§.~Elm~r;_e_J:", rmQJ 

13. In the sphere of public information, TJHO had published several docUJ11ents on the 
health consequences of apa:r~JJ.eid, includine; its effects on children and on mental 
health. A monograph on the social consequences of the policy of apartheid >•as in 
course of preparation. In addition, a report on the consequences of apartheid for 
vTOrr1en vTOuld be submitted to the Horld Conference of the United ~iations Decade for 
\:omen in July 1980. In conclusion, \lHO had made arrangements to allovr 
representatives of national liberation movements recognized by OAU to Farticipate as 
observers in sessions of the TTorld Health Assembly and in \·IHO regional meetings. 
l'Jamibia had been admitted to TJHO as an associate member in 1974. 

14. Hrs. :TlJSSDAUMER (International Labour Orp;anisation) said that ILO action to 
assist .so-uthei-n Africa had corrilllenced in the early 1960s and had increased steadily 
ever since. A Declaration concerning the Policy of :D:R1?:!_th~id had bf:•en adopted by 
the International Labour Conference in 1964. That Declaratjon, which had 
emphatically condemned South Africa'' s racial policies, had called upon the Director-· 
General to submit every year to the International Labour Conference a special 
report on the position of lm• and practice in regard to Convention ~To. 111, 
concerninc; discrimination in respect of ei".nloyment. ILO was thus the firsL. 
organization to have permanent machinery to study the situation ccnccrning _§]Jarth_~ic_l_. 

15. In June 1975, the International Labour Organisation had adoptec'l amendments to 
its mm rules of procedure and the rules relatinr to rep-ional conf'crencc>s 
convened by IL0 0 in order to enable national liberation movPments recoc;nized hy 
OAU to be represented at such conferences and to permit the representatives of such 
movements to attend meetine;s and -participate in c1:i scus sion s. 

16. Since the 1960s, the International Labour Office had publishecl a lare;e number 
of studies on apar~heid. In 1977, it had issued a study on problems of labour and 
discrimination in ::\famibia and a study on 11 IJabour Conditions and Discrimination in 
SouthPrn Rhodesia ( Zinb·1owe) ''. 

17. In the sphere of technical co-operation ILO, in collaboration -;.Tith the Hational 
University of Lesotho and the University of S,;aziland, had conducted an i n-·depth 
study of migratory movements in southern Africa. The project had been financed hy 
thE' United nations Fund for Population Activities. An ILO consultant had played an 
active part in a seminar on mir;ratory labour in southern Africa orr:;anize.ed by the 
Econoraic Commission for Africa. 'rhat had resulted in a C1raft charter of ri[~hts for 
mic;rant 1mrlcers in southern Africa o vhich had subsequently been approved by the 
EconcJLic nnd Social Council and the General l'cssrcmbly. That activit3r had been 
financed from the ILO recul~'>r bude-et. 

18. Uith regard to assistance to national liberation movements, the International 
Institute for Labour Studies had teld e. semin<:tr for them on economic and soci:ll 
questions. Another see!inar, on equality in labour, ~1ad brought together 
27 participants nominated by national liberation move;;1ents recor;nized by OATJ. The 
participants had insisted that tra.de--union orgenizations from southern Africa should 



t1./ c . 1.~ /34 I r)H " 2 o 
~:nglish 

Pari;e 8 

:clay an active part at ILO conferPnces and r:1eetin~s, Finally o a vocational 
traini•J::; pro,ject for Gc repr"'sentativC:'s of the .1:\.frican l'iational Conc:ress and thP 
Pan Africanist Con~rcss of Azania was in progress. 

19. J\s p8_rt of the pror;ramrr1e of technical co~operation for the bf'nefit of I'Tami:-:,ia 
and Zimlcab\-re) a miso;ion cor•,_posecl of four ex-perts hacl had talks vith representativP:.' 
of' SFAPO _ Z"'\PTJ and ZA~TU on the question of priority assistance. to thf' national 
lil.>:>ration movements. Follo•rinc tbosE' t2ll~s, a project to train skilled industrial 
and rail1my vor1\:ers had been i:~~ml2mented. The costs of the project c aJ110UI1tinp: to an 
estima teci ·:~2 million , ''"'r':' ·uP inc: r:et by UI-!DP. In 19TT, with funds from the ILO 
rc~-;;ular lmd,n:et, IIiJ had a'-rarcled a study fello•.rship to I'Tr. Yaotto o the Secretary of 
i"abour desic;nate for l'T£Lni lriaJ rmd to t1w of his fellm-r.-countrymen. ILO vas carryinr,: 
out a pror;ranm~e to train ac1m} nistrators and another project ai•-·1ed at amendin12: 
1!,~mibia' s lalJour le{';islatlon. 'l'lle "Stablish:Qlent of a vocational traininr: Ct"'ntre 
for Har,1ib:iP_ had also h-en etpprovecL 

20, In 1977, IJ,O expc:rts i1ac1. talcen nart in a course on thP c>velopmPnt of mFmpOvTer, 

h•"'ld at th'=' Institute for 1iami'oia in Lusaka and fimmced by the Ford Foundation o 

In l976, ILO h8.d organizl?d D. vorkers' education coursr and had provided the 
Institute w·ith teachins materials. A study on labour ler::islation in Zimbab1-re 1ms 
under >my 1-Iith a vie,,r to elii'lin3.tinr: discri_r:;ination in ernployment, That project 
vras being carried out e.n international consultant, ir1 co"·operation ~rith tvro 
na.tional exPerts. 

2L All those projects had been devised in consultation uit}; Ofi_U 8nd ~-rere in 
accord8nce '1-rith Gen,-,ral L\.ssembly resolutions and the rE'corni'Jendations of t11e Pourth 
Cornmi ttee, 

22, Er:,_~'T};:-:(TC}£JA_'{ (Bul>';aria) said that ;:1ro·~ress in the implementation of the 
Declaration on the Grantinr of Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples hP.d 
l>een achievPd after a prolon::_:;2d and arduous struf':ro:le wat:>:ed by the peoples of 
colonial Territoricos with the sunport of all the opponents of colonialis~, 
includinp;) 8t the United Nations j the ::;;npcial ComPlittee or 2lr. That struggle W8 s 
enteTinp: a dc·cisive ph2sc-, I~pE'rialist and neo~colonialist countries vrere ene;ac;ed 
in all kinds of manoeuvres to impose on the peoples of southern Africa puppet 
rec;imes 1·rhich vrould serve as a screen for the plunderin['" ancl exploitc>tion of the 
natural and hmnan resources of those Territories by the transnational cornorations 
<mel ~-rould defend the economic interests of capitalist monopolies 0 Attempts by 
colonialist States to pervert the essentietl qualities of the great J:lopular 
lib<:Tation movement and to Pose as tb.e OPrlefactors of the colonial peoples vould, 
hoveve:r-, decci IT' no one. The fact tbat rnillions of people 1-rere still condemned to 
sha11eful bondaze" 19 years after the c:tdoption by th::- General ll.ssPmtl;y of the 
Declaration on the Gr:cmting of IndepPwlence to rolonia1 Countri <?S and Peoples , vs.r-; 
irrefutable evidence of the ·insincE~rity of tJ:cr colonial States,, ,.Jit.h thdr professed 
devotion to universal icl.eals and respect for hUJ11an rit":hts. 

23. The efforts of those States to s·:Jread tbc. idea tra.t the people of certain 
colonial Territories preferred colonial status to freedom and independence vere 

I ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.20 
Fnrdish 
Page 9 

(!J!r_._ ~~ eyt_chev,_Bulg_a_ria) 

doomed to failure. In that connexion, it would bE noted that it Has only the 
inhabitants of colonial Territories where the administerine; Pouers ha.d importnnt 
economic interests nnd conducted vast military operations vrho bore tt,e yoke of 
colonialism gladly. The :;Jeoples of Africa, Asia aDd Latin fcmerica 1-rere •,rell 
avrare, as \TETe the socialist countries.· that the forces of imperialism and 
colonialis:rn had perfected r~ore refinPd means of achieveincr, th,.,ir eDds. '!:'hey 
included thee fon1entinc; of conflict bPtueen nevrly indPpendE'nt countries, thP 
dispatch of an1s and n~ercenaries to prop up thf'ir alli"s, and the crPation of 
iililitary groups RDd alliances i1mOn[ countries \IhCre Dro~·ilrt:rerialist reClF'PS vTere in 
:pouer. Nor had they abandoned such tracli tional m"thods as rnili tary intervention, 
interference in the internal affairs of independent States and viola.tions of their 
soverei~nty. 

2!-+. 'Ihe People's I\.epublic of Bul~'aria continued to o;:Yl)Ose policies which ran 
co1mter to the tide of manldnd 1 s historical developr:1ent. He rraffirrned his 
country's solidarity with those peoples firo:htinc for their national libPration 1 in 
particular in Zimbabwe> Ea:rri b:ia a.nd South Africa and condemned any manoeuvres 
desiened to impose upon those peonles decisions which could trir:~er off nevv 
conflicts in the rep:ion; in particular atteJ11pts to use the London talks to compel 
the Patriotic Front to accept constitutional an0 other provisions '-'Thich vrere not in 
accordance vd th the principles) purposes ,,nci rwals of the United Nations, ncr vrith 
the legitimate asnirations r)f the vast na,jority of the Zimbabvrean peonle. 

25. The renorts that South Africa had detonated a nuclear device) if true, 
provided further confirmation that the racist regin!es in f'outhern Rhodesif'l and 0outh 
Africa renresented a serious three.t to peace and s~"curity not only in the ree:ion, 
but throughout the vorld. It \vas a uco_rninf to all those <·rho collaborated 1,rith those 
regirnes. 

26. His delegation 1-ras convinced that the peoples of the island colonir1l 
Territories in the Pacific, the Indian and the Atlantic Oceans had the S8me 
lerdtimate ric;ht to self,-determination and nn.tional independence as did those of 
Zimbabwe, l.Jamibia, Belize cmd other Territories still under colonial domination. 
General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV) should be fully i:rrmlemented without any 
preconditions. Taking advantage of the limited size, geo~raphic isolation and 
economic dependence of the small Territories, the administerinr; PowPrs contim.IPd to 
imped2 the implementation of the Declaration on the Granting of Indf'pendl?nce to 
Colonial Countries and Peoples, especially where important military or stratee;ic 
interests vrere involved. 'J'he fei•T reforms effected, rathf'r than beinr; p;eared towards 
real independence for those Territories, were ained at preparinc; the populat:ion for 
son;e form of disguised depen0_<=>nt status. 

27. The General Assembly should therefore once ar;ain urr;e the adndnistering 
Pmrers concerned to take imrr:.ediate measures for the full transfer of llm-rer to the 
indic;enous r:;opulations and their freely elected renr,.,sentatives and to dism:::mtle 
their military installations in those ~erritories. 

:28" His delegation vTas ready to lend its supr;ort to all United =Tations efforts to 
allow the peoples of all TerritoriPs, lar~P and small, to express their wish~s 
frPc.'ly and to exercisP fully their ri1sht to selfo·determination and incl.ependencP, 

I ... 



A/C.4/34/SR.20 
English 
Page 10 

01!.~. ~~~-c£ls:Y:..LJ:lulrrar_~~) 

in accordance uith the spirit and letter of th~' Declaration on the Grantin~"" of 
Independence to Colonial Countries c;nd Peo:!les. 

29. Mr. PAU!A (Peru) said that the admission of Saint Lucia to the United Nations 
and the accession of St. Vincent to inde-pendence confir!rled the historical value of 
the uork on de colonization done by the LTnitec1 ~rations" in particular th·"" S"'lecial 
Committee of 24 nnd its Sub-·Com.mittee on Small Territories. 

30. Eis cl.elec;ation ·Has greatly concerned by the situa.tion in Hestern SahP.ra. The 
probler1s of that Territory had assumed proportions vhich not only jeopardized the 
stability of the area, but also represented a threat to international peace and 
security. An impartial and just rE'vieu of the situR.tion 9 and a solution acceptable 
to all the parties to the dispute? vrere therefore needed. Any solution should be 
based on the affirmation of the right of the people of 1Testern Sahara to self­
determination. The Asseubly of Heads of State and Government of OAU, meetinr; in 
Honrovia in July 1979, had adopted a decision in >·rhich it had affirmed the n0ed to 
create a proper atmosphere for the establishment and JYJaintenance of peace in the 
region, to enable the :reople of 1!Pstern Sahara to exercise their right to self­
determination, to convene a meeting of all the parties concerned in the disrute, 
and to establish a special conrmittee to vorl<: out the modalities and supervise the 
orsanization of a referendum with the CO··Operation of the United nations. The 
implementation of that decision 1wuld prevent further bloodshed and woulcl. ensure> 
respect for one of the funda:m.ental principles of international l8.w embodied in the 
Charter, namely the ric;ht of peoplE's to sPlf-O.etermination. 

31. His delegation therefore ap!Jeal~d to all the part iPs invol vPd to a{';ree to the 
implementation of the OAU decision. It was convinced that a peaceful solution 
1-rould best serve their real interests and 1rould herald an era of peace and close 
co-operation amonp: the countries of the rer,ion. 

32. Hr. SEIFU (Ethiopia) said that his country fully supported the illalienable 
ric:ht of the people of l!estern Sahara to self~·deter-mination and independence, in 
accordance with the Declaration on the Grantin~ of Independence to Colonial 
Countries and Peoples. Pursuant to that position of principle, thP Provisional 
Military GovernmPnt of Socialist Ethiopia had on 24 February 1979 9 extPnded 
official recoc;nition to the Saharan Arab De~1ocratic Republic. That decision had 
been vindicated -vrhen OAU, reco,anizinp: the ri,":ht of the Saharan people to self-· 
determination, had decided on thP modalities for thP exercise of that fundamental 
riD;ht. 

33. His delee;ation commended the Governi'l.ent and people of I1auritanL.J. on havinn: 
renounced any claims to Festern Sahare_ and on havinc; 1-rithdravm from the Territory. 
That 1-ms a positive contribution touards the exercise by the Se.haran people of their 
ric;ht to self ~determination and independence. It \vas to be hope that Morocco vroulli. 
agree to reconsider its position and ir:plement the decisions taken by the African 
leaders at Eonrovia 9 thus enablin:": the people of Hestern Sahara to decide their 
ovm destiny and promotins the peaceful developrnpnt of the peoples of thF> rec:ion. 

I 
I., • o 



A/C )~j]l~/SR. 20 
English 
Pat:;e 11 

(r1r. Seifu, Ethiopia) 

34. The States Members of the United Hations should mal<:e renei~Ted efforts to meet 
the urQ;ent educational and training needs of the TJeonles of Non~·Self-Governing 
Territories, especially in southern Africa. Almost all independent African States 
had, to varying degrees, experienced shortages of slcilled mannm-rer at the time 
of their independence. That l'ad prevented them from ridding themselves completely 
of the colonial yoke and from laying the foundations of a stronr; and independent 
economy v.rhich >muld e;uarantee the lonQ;-term vrell-lJeing of their peoples. Similar 
difficulties were bound to arise when the peoples of southern Africa achieved 
independence, unless the international community helped tl1em to prepare for that 
event. 

";5. Ethiopia offered a vide range of educational and training facilities and 
assistance to the oppressed peoples of southern Africa. In order to assist the 
United ~Jations and SHAPO to tra:i_n skilled -cmrlcers for an independent Namibia, 
students from the United Nations Institute for Namibia vere currently underr,oing 
on-·the·-job training in various Ethiopian Government ministries and organizations. 
Zimbabucan students vJere also receiving technical training in Ethionian 
institutions. In addition, in 1978 and 1979, :Cthionia had made modest 
contributions to the United Nations Educational and Trainine; "Proe;ramme for 
Southern Africa. 

36. !!r. IUR IIOTAHARI (Iran) said that the ado:9tion by the General A.ssembly of 
resolution 1~14 (irv) had been motivatcod by the desire of the international 
community to ~ut an end to colonialism and foreign domination in all their forms 
and manifestations, since they imnecled the economic, social and cultural 
development of the colonial peoples and challenged the as~oirations of the United 
nations for p2ace. The right to self~determination had been recognized as one 
of the most fundamental human rie;hts. 

37. The Islamic Republic of Iran, which was firmly committed to the principles 
set forth in resolution 1514 (XV), believed that the people of East Timor should 
be given an opportunity to exercise their legitimate right to self-determination 
and independence. 

3G. Hith regard to He stern Sahara, it 1ms regrettable that all the international 
community's efforts to enable t~1e Saharan people to achieve independence had 
failed, as a result of 1'1orocco 's illegal occupation of the Territory. The 
opposition of the Saharan people to foreign occupation and integration with a 
neighcouring country had been unequivocally confirmed by the Visiting Hission 
that had been sent to the Territory by the Special Corr®ittee of 24 in 1975. 
The International Court of Justice, in its advisory opinion of 16 October 1975, 
had emphasized that there were no ties of territorial sovereie;nty behreen 
lvestern Sahara and i1orocco or liauri tania that mir;ht affect the application of 
resolution 1514 (:Xv). On 14 November 1975, hmrever, Hestern Sahara had been 
partitioned between Horocco and ''!auritania under the terms of the so-called 
Madrid Agreement. That Agreement had no legal validity and contravened 
General Assem1:Jly resolutions 15l!t (:XV) and 151~1 (XV) and the obligations set 
fort11 in the Charter of the United Nations. 

I ... 



A/C.4/34/STI.20 
English 
Page 12 

(Er. Mir I\rotatari. Iran) 

39. His Government believed that the Saharan 1J20J:lle snould be free to determine 
their future political stc.tus and that any solution to tl:e problem of 1"Testern 
Sahara should be based on the freely expressed 1>1ill of the people of the 
Territory. He endorsed the decision tal'-en by the Assembly of Heads of State 
and Government of OAU in ~'Ionrovia that a proper atmosnhere stould be created 
for the :peaceful dccolonization of the Territory. 

40. Iran e~~ended its moral and political support in their just struggle to the 
Saharan people, under the leadership of their sole authentic re-,Jresentative -
the .F'rente POLISARIO - to exercise their inaliena.ble rie;ht to self-determination 
and inder:endence in order to restore peace and security in the region. His 
Government I·Telcomed t11e peace treaty concluded lJetvf'en Mauritania and the Frente 
POLISi'\RIO, and called upon the other party to the conflict to adont a similar 
course of action. 

41. Hr. KJ'l.DOBEYE (Burundi) said that during the current session of the General 
Assembl~r tlle United !lations was called upon to find a ,judicious, comnrehensive 
and practical solution for those instances of colonial domination I·Thich still 
existed throughout the -vrorld, especially in Africa, so as to carry out its 
noble mission, set out in Article l of the Charter of the United Nations. 

42. There uere many •·d1o made tremendous human and material sacrifices in their 
continued struge;le to rid tbemselves of the coloi1ial yok.e and to exercise their 
legitimate right to self-determination. He considered the problem of \rJestern 
Sahara to be particularly important" It merited a speedy 5 decisive and 
practical solution, e;oing beyond the traditional resolutions adonted by the 
General Assembly in successive sessions. His delcr:;ation 1 s position on the rr_atter 
had alv;ays lJeen clear - it supported all peo:oles fit:htiDg for their freedom. 
The tir,•c' ha.d come to grant officia.l recognition to the Frente POLISARIO as the 
sole ::u~ti1entic representative of the Saharan pf'Onle and the orrl2r one ca:oable 
of defending the legitimate rie;hts of the Saharan Arab Democratic Hepublic. 

43. Pour years after the Madrid Agreement, by >-rhich Snain bad a1lmred Morocco 
and l'Iauri tania to partition He stern Sahara, the Saharan 1)eoplP still had to 
make costly sacrifices to defPnd their freedom vlrestec1 from the Spanish 
occupier. On 27 February 1976, the day follov1ing the S:nanish vrithdrawal, 
the Frente POLISATIIO had solemnly declared the existence of the Saharan Arab 
Democratic £'\ep"clblic, and had announced at the samP time that the so~called 
Fadrid Agreement vas null and void.. Tllanl~s to the unconditional support of all 
those who cherished peace and justice and its own determina~ion to do its utmost 
to defend the sacred cause of its people, the Frente POLISAlUO l1ad scored many 
victories over the colonialist and expansionist forces. I!auritania had been 
·wise enough to withdraw from the conflict in time:· and had renounced all its 
claims to that part of He stern Sahara under its domination ·Hi tl1 the signing of 
a peace treaty >vitll the Frente POLISARIO on 5 August 1979 o That laudable act 
s:1ould sc;rve as an example to l:orocco" which persisted in saddling itself '>Jith 
the costs of an unjust, neo~colonialist war, and '\TaS mistal\:enly becoming 
embroiled Hl a conflict of w;'lich the outcome uas lil':ely to :;rove a disagreeable 
surprise. 

I ... 



IJ./C.4/34/SR.20 
English 
Pae;e 13 

( Irr. Kadobeve, Burundi) 

'_·;,;_; trc:1.ty coGclui':·-1 bPtcveen Hauri tania and the Frente POLISARIO, and the 
recom:nL:Ccciatio:,_1S c.•doy:L:'-L ;,~-c'0 _\ssembly of Heads of State and Government of 
-~,~:-' c:.~: iss lcltcst s:::::~:c,::_c;n in o·n'ovi&, marked a turning-point in the quest 
fr_):;_' ~i. ,_;olicical ~-::,:<:L_uc~ior~ l.c t~_li-' crisis in the ree;ion. The determination of 
CL-1.U to Qj_:~cl;arp_-;e i-~' :;_', s-uw·::ii' J.it:i.e:~ towards an African people seeking 
1::· coe:r:itio_ of c·x:v T:'~-)<?ct fe;r J::l:: 1·"£sitimate rights had l;een endorsPd by the 
~lon--<:::;.:i__·i-:tcL countr,~-:::: .rh:i:::' : __ i:~·2ir latest suw.Tiit meeting in Havana, had 
edor~.coci. L1e of ~1"'~ oi' 1i1estern Sahara to self-determination and 

iJlcle~~:.-' __ 1de.:.1C:.?: ~.:r~,~~ ~~d-~:_ clr:·plorec1 the extension of l/Iorocco 1 s armed occupation ln 
that ,;art of \,Test ern Sahara formerly under Hauritanian administration. 

4). To cro,,.:, t 11e efforts made on behalf of the people of He stern Sahara, the 
D:aited Hat ions, rhe highest forum for concerted international action, should 
fully assume its rPsponsi-bilities tmrards the Saharan people, and do its utmost 
to ensure their accession to complete independence. The United nations could 
then pride itself 110t only on having gained a nevT member, but above all on 
havine; broue;ht peace and security to that :9art of Africa. 

l.~6. l'IT. Y:fni~~.J[_ QUIROS (Costa Hica) said that the striking transformation of 
the l-<-litical map of the 1mrld and of the very composition of the United Nations 
.lc'.S certainly due to the Organization~ s activities, and to its constant efforts 
to speed u:r· the process of decolonization. There vas no doubt., hovever, that 
it 'iTas also due to the relentless and courageous struggle to achieve freedom 
vaged by those peoples under colonial domination. The :9rocess of decolonization 
had more often than not been slmr and arduous, since the administf'rine; Povr>rs 
1Jad al'rays striven, by every means at their disposal, to im·,lede, or at least 
to retard, it. 

47 < All peoples had an inalienable rie;lrt to self-determination) which should 
be exercised freely al1cl genuinely in all 'J'erritories -vrllich \·Tere under foreie;n 
occupation or Here the object of other countries' desir;ns. He appealed to 
all the parties to the dispute in East Timor to settle their differences by 
allowing the Timorese people at last to exercise their right to self~determination. 
Ee macle the same appeal 1-ri th regard to V':cc former Spanish Sahara, the :?Opulation 
of w.t1ich should also be able to acced.e to independence) iD accordance 11i th the 
prir1cipJ.es of the United 'lations Charter anc::. 'lith General /\.ssembly resolutions 
151l.r (J':V) and 1541 (YV). 

48. 'l'he lone; history of decolonization s:t1owed that conflict had abmys existed 
between oppressors ancl oppressed. The modern world was an unjust one, in 
which tbere vrere those '·Tho fought to defend vrhat they considered to be theirs 5 

and others vrho fought to realize their ideal of freedom. For that reason" 
Costa Eica, Hhich believed fervently in r)eace, had submi ttPd a T)roposal to the 
General Assembly reg2,rding the e sta oli shment of a University for Peace. He 
trusted that all peace"" loving ;:Jeo:::~les 'rTould endorse that proposal 5 so that 
future e;euerations might live in a ,just and peaceful 1mrld. 

49. l!lr. PFIETER (Argentina) said tl1at, in common 1rith the rest of the international 
community, his Government 1ras cl_eeply disturbed by tne situation in \lestern Sahara, 
to Hhich a ciefini tivE, just and lasting ·,:1oli tical solution had to t::e found. 



A/C.4/34/SR.20 
English 
Page ll~ 

(Hr. Pfirter. Argentina) 

50. IIis delPgation reaffirmed the three principles vrhich any attempt to put an 
end to the serious situation in ~Jest ern Sahara had to respect. First, any 
solution had to be in accorclance 1vith General Assembly resolution 15lh (XV) 
and -vrith other relevant decisions of the CenPral Assembly. That meant that 
the exercise of the rights of all parties, including tlwse of the Saharan 
people, must be guaranteed. Some clarificZLb.on in that regard uould be useful. 
In the first TJlace, it should not be forgotten that, •·:bile ~·thnic and cultural 
characteristics "'l'lere important, t:1ey vrere not tl!c? sole, nor indeed the basic _ 
criterion in determinin,n; the future of colonial Territories, as United Nations 
practice in such matters shovrerL The present political map of Africa I·JaS ample 
proof of that. l'·1oreover, in the case of \-Jest ern Sahara, as in that of other 
colonial Territories, the principles set out in resolution 1514 (XV) should 
be applied selectively and in a manner \·rhich was not incompatible vrith the 
particular characteristics of the Territory, including its his·cory. There ·Has 
no single universally valid formula for decolonization, as the International 
Court of Justice had confirmed in its advisory opinion of 16 Octo1Jer 1975 on the 
question of Uestern Sahara, although it had recognized the rir:ht of the Saharan 
people to self~determination. 

51. The second principle uas that there should be a reaffirmation of the 
responsibility of the United lJations for the former Spanish colony, and also of 
the competence of the Organization of African Unity lvhich, at its latest sum:mi t 
conference in lV:onrovia, had established machinery for finding a solution to the 
conflict. 

52. Third, it must be recognized that any solution must necessarily ·be achieved 
by negotiation behreen the parties. His country, -vrhich had rE'Cently given 
further proof of its adllerenc0 to the fundamental machinery of negotiation 
established by the Cl:arter of the United Pations, a~'pealed. to all parties" ancl 
more specifically to their leaders, to t:tke appronr iate measures tu arrive at 
a definitive, just and lasting solution to the :;Jroblem" one ~r]'lich vould lJe 
acceptable to the international community and vrhich ·would safec;uard peace in ''­
region -vrith vhich his country felt itself lin>:.ed by many firm ties of 
co-operation and fraternal friendship. 

)3. llr. FOURATI (Tunisia) said that the small colonial Territories deserved as 
much attention as southern Africa. Even if the questions consid?red by the 
Committee seemed disparate at first sight, they all derived from the same 
phenomenon, colonization, of uhich they w·ere different manifestations. In that 
context, he pointed out that the problems vrhich arose from the area of a 
Territory) its geographical situation, the size of it> population and the viability 
of its economy should in no way serve as a pretext for hindering or postponing 
the implementation of General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV). Having said that, 
it 11as appropriate to give careful consideration to all the options available 
to the Territories involved and to ensure that thP Committee 1 :.o decisions -vrere 
in conformity 1-1i th the legitimate as:9irations and vi tal interests of the 
populations concerned. It vras therefore important to ascertain their views on 
the spot, in CO··O;_Jeration vii th the administ~ring Pavers. His delegation 
recommended that a dialogue betvreen the parties involved should lJe initiated ln 
respect of small 'l'erritories such as the Fall~land Islands (rlalvinas), vrhich 
were the subject of a dispute over sovereignty. 

I ... 



A/C, lj /3L> /SR. 20 
English 
Page 15 

Ov;r. Fourati, Tunisia) 

r;·~,"' i'Cc_{'Ort of L"le S~Jec:i.al Committee of 24 indicated that tangible progress 
h:::.d l'ec~1 '''':tG.e i:-: a lmmb02r of ':r:'erritories. 1~ew lee;islative and executive bodies 
~li.•.ci :X'2!1 ~,stc:.Ll:i~:_e(;, alt·oug~l son~etimes those bodies 1rere not fully representative 
c.m;_, 0.io. 10t ~aHP real aut',l.oricc,~ to ta1:e decisions. Horeover, the reforms carried 
cut J .• -l c2:r·tain 'l>rcitcries vrerC' often nesi tant, and their inadequacy was a 
seriou_s ~:t:maicap ,_o :)rcJ.~s•~ess tmm:cds self~determination and independence. His 
Jele;;ation corsi.derec• G'~at it \Ias th,: duty of the administering Powers to transfer 
:pover to lJodic·i:> electec. by unive:rsal suffrage within reasonable time---limits. 
'Eccy s,\oulcl a::..:·o '3·c:r·ejlgtlE'n the infrastructure of the Territories, promote 
their economic and social development and encourage the education and training 
uf nersO':lllel. In addition, they should refrain from any attempt to threaten 
;~:Y· ·~::~·~-i~or~- _,:;_ integrity of those Territories. Finally, they should co-operate 
fc...L.l:r , '.·c> Lu• r.;:lit.::cl. Nations by receiving visiting missions. 

)) . As n r,:pl,~n,'r o:i' tl1e Special CorrJl'littee of 24 his country had talcen part in 
LclTrkJ'tY'O:: vi::;i~:;r.": r,;i~~~:ions. It accordingly emphasized the imnortance of such 
nis:.;:'_u~l:-3, ''~lie·:" Hr1G.e -~~possible not onl~r to grasp the reality of the specific 
~;:ro'Jlems of eac:1 ''"e:critory and to formulate adequate recommendations, but Ftlso 
tu a.::,r::2rtai:1 -th·- ;!i_.:.;hes of the population ·Hi th regard to their future status. 
~-\)r exanuJ]_,, t>.: inllabitants of Tol:elau and the Ca~rman Islands had communicated 
:~rleJ.r CL):>prehensions regarding a change in their l)Olitical status to the visiting 
missions in -vmich his country had tal:en part. In such cases, the dispatch 
of further visiting missions 'l·rould help to dispel the misgivings felt by the 
population, while in other cases thcy ~ould provide an assurance that the 
aspirations attritubed to the :Jopulation of certain Territories 1vere authentic. 
His delegation urged those administering Powers vhich had so far refused to 
co-operate ui th thP United l'Jations to ado:,J+, the aprJroach of those' ivhich had 
welcomec1 visitinc~ missions in t~1e Territories they administered. 

5G, In connexion ~ith decolonization in southern Africa, his delegation was 
gratified by the ir1creasing role of the specialized agencies and international 
organizations w:nich, through specific programmes, had extended the scope of 
their assistance to tb:- struggling peoples of southern Africa o It aslced them 
to int<?nsify their efforts to enable the liberation movements to continue their 
struggle and to ~JUrsue the economic m1d social development of the liberated 
regions, It also invited them to c;ive ure;cnt economic and other assistance 
T,o the front-line States, to enable them to support the liberation struggle 
in Zimbabue and in .i.;amibiao Finally, it urged them to ta2~e an a.ctive part in 
the 1-ror~: of decolonization. 

57. Hr. DU.NFEY (United States), speakin13 in exercise of the right of reply, 
deplored the attempts made by the representative of an Eastern European country 
to raise before the Fourth Committee the question of the Trust Territory of 
the Pu.2ific Islands. The Charter stipulated quite SlJecifically t!.'lat resJ2onsibility 
for Trust Territories lay vrith the Security Council and the Trusteeship Council o 
Thus, the Trusteeship Council reported annually on the Territory concerned to 
tlle Security Council. Furthermore> the remarks made by the representative of 
the German Democratic Republic contained numerous inaccuracies. 

/ ... 



A/C. ~/34/SR o 20 
Enzlisl-: 
Page lG 
(I.rr. Dl]_nfey, United States) 

58. During the debate, several spea~=ers had mentioned Puerto Hi co. An attempt 
had already been made to raise the (1Uestion at the previous session, and the 
Fourth Committee had sought the Ol)inion of th2 Legal Counsel of the United 
I\ations. 'l'he substance of his opinion (A/C. 4/33/15) Has that the question 
of Puer·co Hico was not a question before the Fourth Committee since it >ms 
not on the list of 'rerri tories to u:i:1ich the Declaration on the Grantine; of 
Independence to Colonial Countries and Peoples a'mlied. Since no new circumstance 
had arisen since the :r_:Jrevious session" the Committee must abic1e by the opinion 
of the Lee;al Counsel, -vri1ich it J:md, moreovPrc a.ccepted, and must not bypass its 
mandate. his country fully respectecl the right of the Puerto Tiican people to 
self~determination, as President Carter had reiterated and as :bad been shovm 
by a resolution only recently put lJefore the United States Congress. 

59. The CHAIRHAN dre>v- attention to draft resolutions A/C.4/34/L.2/Rev.l, 
A/C.4/34/L.9, 1.10 and L.ll. 

The meeting rose at 12.35 n.m. 


